
Carson City Cultural Commission 
Agenda Report 

 
Date Submitted:  03/08/17 Agenda Date Requested: 03/13/2017 
        Time Requested:   10 Minutes 
 
To: Carson City Cultural Commission – Advisory Board  
 
From:  Mark Salinas, Arts & Culture Coordinator   
 

1. Subject Title:   For Discussion and Possible Action: Discussion and Possible Action on 
the Cultural Commission’s grant process and allocation of funding for Arts & Culture 
Special Events. 

 
Staff Summary: Since FY 2015/16, the Redevelopment Authority Citizens Committee 
allocates 40% of its Special Event Funding to the Cultural Commission for 
recommendation of grant allocation to Arts & Culture events in the Redevelopment 
Districts. Over the next 5 years this amount from the Redevelopment Authority Citizens 
Committee decreases incrementally, effecting Arts & Culture grant applicants. The 
Commission will discuss suggested changes to the granting procedures and allocation of 
funding for 2018/19.  

 

2. Type of Action Requested:   

 (____) Resolution   (____) Ordinance 
 (_xx_) Formal Action/Motion  ( ___ ) Other (Specify)  Presentation Only 
 
Possible Action: 1. I move to approve the changes to the Cultural 

Commission’s granting procedures and allocation of 
funding provided by the Redevelopment Authority Citizens 
Committee for Arts & Culture Events within the 
Redevelopment Districts. 

 
Possible Action: 2. I move to table Agenda item 9 to the May 8, 2017 

Cultural Commission Meeting for further discussion and 
possible action. 

 
Applicable Statute, Code, Policy, Rule or Regulation: n/a 
 
Fiscal Impact:    n/a 
 
Explanation of Impact:  n/a 
 
Funding Source:  n/a  
 
Supporting Material: 
       
Prepared By:   Mark Salinas, Arts & Culture Coordinator 
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Five-Year Redevelopment Special Event Funding History

Event Organization 

Request 2013-

14 ($)

Approve 2013-

14 ($)

Request 2014-

15 ($)

Approve 2014-

15 ($)

Request 2015-

16   ($)

Approve 2015-

16 ($)

Request 2016-

17 ($)

Approve 2016-

17 ($)

RACC Special Event Funding 65,000 65,000 65,000            60,000            

Arts/Culture Funding 21,500 28,000 26,000 24,000

Nutcracker Ballet Pinkerton Ballet Theater 2,500 2,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 1,875 0 0

Story in a Nutshell Ballet Sierra Nevada Ballet 2,500 2,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 1,875 0 0

Duke's Place Sierra Nevada Ballet 0 0 10,000 9,000 0 0 0 0

Carson City Ghost Walk Mary Bennett 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mary Poppins WNC Musical Theatre Co. 0 0 0 0 13,000 9,750 0 0

Les Miserables WNC Musical Theatre Co. 12,000 6,500 0 0 0 0 0

Jazz & Beyond Music Festival Mile High Jazz Band Assoc. 6,000 6,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 6,000 8,000              7,000              

Brewery Arts Center BAC Summer Concerts Series 0 0 0 0 2,870 2,000 5,500              5,500              

CCAI Season Capital City Arts Initiative 5,000 5,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 4,500 6,000              5,500              

La Ke Lel Be Pow Wow La Ke Lel Be Pow Wow 0 0 0 0 0 0 21,300            0

Subtotal: 21,500 28,000 34,870 26,000 18,000            

Remainder/Deficit 0/0 0/0 0/0 6000/0

Arts/Culture Percentage 33% 43% 40% 40%

Event Organization 

Request 2017-

18 ($)

Approve 2017-

18 ($)

Request 2018-

19 ($)

Approve 2018-

19 ($)

Request 2019-

20 ($)

Approve 2019-

20 ($)

Request 2020-

21   ($)

Approve 2020-

21 ($)

Request 2021-

22    ($)

Approve 2021-

22 ($)

RACC Special Event Funding 55,000            50,000 45,000 45,000 40,000

Arts/Culture Funding 22,000 20,000 18,000 18,000 16,000

40% 40% 40% 40% 40%
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